
From:  [mailto:pfortova@ITS.JNJ.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 12:02 PM 

To: Subject: potvrzení objednávky 

 
Dobrý den, 
 
Potvrzuje přijetí a zpracování Vaší obj. č. OBj0001703. 
 
S pozdravem, 
 
Customer Service Representative Mitek 

Johnson & Johnson, s.r.o. 

Karla Englise 3201/6 
150 00 Prague 5 - Smichov 

Phone: (+420) 227 012 393 
Mobile: (+420) 725 189 565 

e-mail: pfortova@its.jnj.com 

 

 
Caring for the world, one person at a time …  

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is intended only for the individual or 
entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or 
reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender, so 
that Johnson & Johnson can arrange for proper delivery, and then please delete the message from your inbox. Thank you. 

See our web at: www.jnjcz.cz 

 

 

 

__________ Informace od ESET Endpoint Security, verze detekcniho jadra 15846 

(20170802) __________ 

 

Tuto zpravu proveril ESET Endpoint Security. 

 

http://www.eset.cz 
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